BULLITT LISA LEWIS, DIRECTOR
STEPHANIE BONNETT, ASSISTANT FINANCE OFFICER

y C o U N TY FREDA HOLDERMAN, ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR
/b PUBLIC
7/ SCHOOLS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
TO: Board Members
FROM: Lisa Lewis, Ditector of Finance \)3\)*"0 =
DATE: Decetnbet 2, 2024
RE:  Additional School Fundraisets

Attached you will find the additional school fundraiser requests submitted by the following schools:

e Crossroads Elementary
e Old Mill Elementary
¢ Overdale Elementary

I ask the additional school fundraiser requests be approved for the current school year.
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Additional fundraiser:

¢ Signage fundraiser
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Pay : ‘ Mrs. Brittany Joiner, School Principal
OLD MILL 199 Golden Wing Rdt, Mt Washington, 40047
ELEMENTARY

®502-869-3200 @ 502-869-3390

[~ 1 & 202 of
NEW Fundraisers for approval for 2024-2025 School Year:

American Red Cross (Jump Rope for Heart, or similar)
Make a Wish Foundation Fundraiser
Calendar Pick-a-Day

Brittany Joiner, Princi al

~ Mission: Our mission is to create a collaborative and
innovative learning environment where all students succeed.
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OV E R D AL E TONYA HOLT, PRINCIPAL
' iy RYAN SEGO, SCHOOL COUNSELOR

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

November 22, 2024

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent
FROM: Jennifer Sego, Overdale Elementary School
RE: Additional Fundraisers 2024-2025

Overdale Elementary School request permission to add the following fundraiser to the
2024-2025 school year:

After School Skill Classes
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